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Louisiana TuBCic Service Conunission

POST OFFICE BOX 911S4
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-9154

Telephone: (225) 342-9888

December 20, 2016

EVE KAHAO GONZALEZ
Executive Secretary

BRANDON M, FREY
Executive Counsel

JOHNNY E. SNELLGROVE, Jli
Deputy Undersecrctaiy
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COMMISSIONERS

Scott A. Angelte, Chairman
District II

Foster L. Campbetl
District V

Lambert C Boissiere
District III

Eric F. Skrmetta

District I

Charles W. DeWitlJr.
District IV

VIA EMAIL
Russell M. Blau
Jeffery R. Strenkowski
Brett P. Ferenchak

Joshua M. Bobeck

Morgan, Lewis, & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
russell. blau@morganlewis. com
jeffrey. strenkowski @ morganlewis. com -^
brett. ferenchak@morganlewis. com
joshua.bobeck@morganlewis. com

Re: Docket No. S-34318, Business Telecom, LLC, CTC Communications Corp.,
DeItaCom, LLC, EarthLink Business, LLC, EarthLink Carrier, LLC to
Windstream Holdings, Inc., ex parte. In re: Section Section 301 M. Request
Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control.

Dear Counselors:

This letter is to inform you that the Louisiana Public Ser/ice Commission ("LPSC" or "Commission")
Staff formally withdraws its protest to the Application filed on November 28, 2016. LPSC records
initially reflected that CTC Communications Corp. ("Company") faiied to remit payment of its
Inspection and Supervision fees to the LPSC, as required by La. R.S. 45:1177, for 3Q 2014.
Subsequently, counsel of record for the Company submitted evidence to Staff of compliance. After a
review of the information submitted, Staff states the following action has occurred with this filing:

(1) Application filed on November 28, 2016;
(2) Notice of filing published in the Commission's Official Bulletin on December 2,

2016;
(3) Staff letter of protest filed on December 8, 2016;
(4) Evidence of compliance received on December 14, 2016;
(5) Intervention period expired on December 19, 2016; and
(6) By this letter dated December 20, Staff formally withdraws its protest.

As there is no further protest on behalf of Commission Staff, and pursuant to Section 301(M)(1) of the
Commission s Local Competition Regulations, your request is deemed approved without further action



by the Commission and the docket will be closed. If you have any questions concerning this
correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lauren M. Temento

Staff Attorney
ec; Service Us!

Records Division



Service List for S-34318
as of 12/19/2016

Commissioners

Scott A. Angelle, Commissioner

Foster L. Campbell, Commissioner
Lambert C Boissiere HI., Commissioner

Eric Sknnetta, Commissioner

Charlie Dewitt, Commissioner

LPSC Staff Counsel
Lauren Temento, LPSC Staff Attorney

LPSC Staff
Don Dewald, LPSC Auditing Division
Don Dewald, LPSC Utilities Division

Petitioner: CTC Communications Corp., and DeltaCom, LLC and Business Telecom, LLC

Brett P. Ferenchak

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Em ail(s): brett.ferenchak@morganlewis.com
Fax:(202)373-6001; Telephone 1:(202)373-6000;

JefiFery R. Strenkowski
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806
Email(s): jefirey. strenkowski@morganlewis. com
Telephone 1 :(202)424-7500; Fax:(202)424-7643;

Joshua M. Bobeck

Morgan, Lewis & Brockius, LLP
2020 K Street, N. W.
Washington, DC 20006
Email(s): joshua. bobeck@morganlewis. com
Telephone 2:(202)373-6001; Telephone 1:(202)373-6000;
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CTC Communications Corp., and DeItaCom, LLC and Business Telecom, LLC

Russell M. Blau
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20006
Email(s): russell.blau@morganlewis.com
Fax:(202)373-6001; Telephone 1:(202)373-6000;

EarthLink Carrier, LLC ("EarthLink Carrier") and EarthLink Business, LLC

Samuel R. DeSimone
EarthLink
1170PeachtreeSto-eet
Atlanta, GA 30309
Email(s): sam.desimone@elnk. com

Windstream Communications, Inc.

Cesar Caballero

Windstream Communications

4001 Rodney Parham Rd.
Mailstop: 1170-B1F03-53A
Little Rock, AR 72212
Email(s): cesar. caballero@windstream. com
Fax:(501)748-7996; Telephone 1:(501)748-7142;
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